
Planning Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
From:    Ryan Miller, City Planner   
 
Meeting:   October 4, 2022 
 
Subject: Joint Jurisdiction Zoning Map 

 

Person(s) Responsible:  Ryan Miller, City Planner 
 
Summary: 
The Joint City & County Planning Commission will discuss the Joint Jurisdiction 
Zoning Map.  
 
Background: 
The Joint City & County Planning Commission has been preparing an updated Joint 
Jurisdiction Ordinance. The joint body recommended an updated ordinance in June of 
2022 with the exception of an official map. Concerns were raised at the June 7, 2022 
public hearing over the proposed changes to the Joint Jurisdiction Boundary Area. 
 
Options and Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission has the following options: 

1. Approve as presented 
2. Amend 
3. Deny 
4. Table until a future meeting 

 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 

1. Legal Notice 
2. Proposed Joint Jurisdiction Zoning Map 


